N]EW MEXI[CO EN]ERGY, MHNERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ek

GARY E. JOHNSON “Jennifer A. Salisbury

Governor Cabinet Secretary

October 6, 1999

Burlington Resources O&G Co.
P. O. Box 4289
Farmington, New Mexico 87499
RE: BURLINGTON STATE COM #100 A-2-29N-08W API 30-045-27313
Gentlemen:
The above listed well is in violation of Rule #201.B. Your request to extend the shut-in is denied.
The last production reported on this well was May 1997.
Rule 201.B. “A well shall be either properly plugged and abandoned or temporarily abandoned
in accordance with these rules within ninety (90) days after...

(3). A period of one (1) year in which a well has been continuously inactive.”
You are hereby directed to bring this well into compliance before December 1, 1999. Review
Rules #202 and #203 for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily
abandon this well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

AL 7

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
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